

Central Agency ADMs

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2018 17:19:09 -0500
Attachments: Planning Calendar.pdf (117.67 kB); Change Chart 18 01 22 EEJI.docx (58.71 kB)

Hey Martha,

For the central agency ADMs meeting tomorrow:

- Change Chart attached
- Planning calendar attached
- EEJI Items tracking to MP/FP:
 - o Fed-Prov Infrastructure
 - o Fair Wage Policy
 - o Benefits options
- List of Multis next week – note, I have reminded the team to include MOF and TBS on these
 - o Monday, January 22, 3:00 – 4:00 – Major Capacity Expansion II
 - o Monday, January 22, 2:00 – 3:00 Developmental Services Strategy Part 3
- List of additional briefings/meetings:
 - o Monday, January 22 – 1:00 – 2:00 - Weekly Discussion: Basic Income Pilot Design and Implementation Steering Committee
 - o Tuesday, January 23 - 11:00 – 12:00 – Weekly Discussion: Income Security Reform
 - o Tuesday, January 23 - 3:30 – 4:00 – Bi-weekly PO Discussion: RoF Check-in
 - o Wednesday, January 24- 10:00 – 10:45 – Corrections Reform meetings

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca